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MEMORANDUM  
 

TO:   School District Superintendents 
 

FROM: Pam  Stewart  
 

DATE: May 31, 2013  

SUBJECT:  	 Title II-A, Teacher and Principal Training and Recruiting Fund,   
  2012-2013 Annual Report 

Please find attached the report form to be used for the collection of data on implementing Title II-A, 
Teacher and Principal Training and Recruiting Fund, programs in the 2012-2013 school year. Your input 
and data describe information central to understanding how Title II-A funds were expended under 
P.L.107.110  of the Elementary and Secondary Education Act for your agency and the state, so it is 
important that your staff work together in compiling the report accurately. Aggregated data from all local 
educational agencies will be reported to the Commissioner of Education.  
 
The 2012-2013 annual report data are to be completed using the enclosed form, which can also be found 
at http://www.fldoe.org/profdev/titleii.asp as a Word document. Please keep in mind that private school 
participation in professional development activities should be included in this report. 
 
Please submit the final report, in Word, electronically  no later than September 30, 2013, to Peggy  
Primicerio at Peggy.Primicerio@fldoe.org. If you have questions concerning the completion of the 
enclosed report, please contact Ms. Primicerio via the above email address or at 850-245-0734. Thank 
you for  your time and attention to this valuable and informative report. 
 
PS/plp 
 
Attachment 
 
cc:		 Finance Directors 
 Staff Development Directors 
 Title II-A, Program  Directors 
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